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Fernando J. Aguirre

From: AIChE Dallas Section <announcements@aichedallas.ccsend.com>
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 9:01 AM
To: fja@aguivel.com
Subject: Dallas Section leadership update and upcoming events

 

 

 
American Institute of Chemical Engineers 

Dallas Section  
August 2025 

 

Dallas Section Executive Committee 
2025-2026 

 

After having only one new volunteer willing to run for an officer 
opening this year, and not having more than one candidate per 
position, we decided it did not make sense to spend time and money 
to run an election this time. Luckily, everyone in the Executive 
Committee (EC) was willing to continue in their same roles for another 
year. Since we had a vacancy in the Vice Chair position, the EC 
decided to appoint Russ Stephens (the only new volunteer) to that 
position considering Section 3 of Article V of our Bylaws. 
 

Meet your Executive Committee (2025-2026) below. 
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Click here for more information 
about EC members  

 

 

 

 

 

Upcoming meeting in September 
 

Save the date and make plans to joins us in September. More 
details will follow shortly. 
 

September 23, 2025 
 

Speaker: Nicholas P. Sands, DuPont de Nemours, Inc. 
 

Topic: Highlights and takeaways from GCPS 21 
 

  

 

 

 

 

Career advancement: Would you like some 
guidance? 
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The Management Division (MGMT) is sponsoring a webinar 
with AIChE Academy on this topic. 

 

To learn more and register check here  
 

 

 

 

 

Chemical Engineering 
Career Fair at Texas A&M 
 

If your company is looking to fill 
internships or open positions, you 
may want to look into this career 
fair. 
 

 To be held on Friday, 
September 12, 2025, from 
9:00 am to 4:00 pm, Memorial 
Student Center, Texas A&M 
University in College Station, 
Texas  

 Undergraduate and graduate students will attend looking 
for internships, co-op, and full-time employment 
opportunities. 

 Sponsorship options available starting from $150. 

 

 

 

Check this webpage for more details  
 

 

 

 

 

Do you need an ethics PDH to renew your PE 
license? 
 

The Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land 
Surveyors (TBPELS) offers ethics webinars that meet the 
requirements for PE license renewal. The next available 
webinars are scheduled on the following dates. 
 

 August 7, 2025 
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 September 17, 2025 
 September 18, 2025 
 October 16, 2025 
 November 12, 2025 

 

Registration will open approximately one month prior to each 
webinar. To check availability of webinars and to register, visit 
pels.texas.gov/webinars.html 

 

 

 

 

  

Stay current with announcements in our 
LinkedIn group 
 

Our LinkedIn group is public, so anyone with a LinkedIn 
account can see our news. If you wish to comment or post 
information, you can join the group. To join, visit: AIChE Dallas 
Section LinkedIn Group 
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